
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

President and CEO

Dontrelle Young Foster 

July 11, 2024 

Board of Commissioners 
D. G. Pantazis, Jr., Chairman

DeJuana L. Thompson, Vice-Chairperson 
Anthony C. Hood, Commissioner 

Abra A. Barnes, Commissioner 

Mr. D.G. Pantazis, Jr., Chairman 

Ms. DeJuana L. Thompson, Vice-Chairperson 

Mr. Anthony C. Hood, Commissioner 

Ms. Abra A. Barnes, Commissioner 

Birmingham, AL 35233 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the regular session of the Board of Commissioners of 

the Housing Authority of the Birmingham District has been rescheduled to 3:30 p.m. 

Thursday, July 18, 2024, at the George W. McCoy Facility, located at 1301 25th 

Avenue North, Birmingham, Alabama 35204. The meeting will be live-streamed 

via Zoom. To access the meeting, go to HABD.org for more information. 

DYF: ab 

Sincerely, 

�Yr».,� 
President/CEO 

1826 3rd Avenue, South, P.O. Box 55906, Birmingham, Alabama 35255· 5906 

Telephone (205) 324-0641 

******TIME CHANGE********TIME CHANGE*********TIME CHANGE*******



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

President and CEO 
Dontrelle Young Foster 

I. Call to Order

11. Roll Call

III. Adoption of Agenda

Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting 

George W. McCoy Building 

1301 25th Avenue North 

Birmingham, AL 35204 

Thursday, July 18, 2024 

3:30 p.m. 

Agenda 

Board of Com missioners 

D. G. Pantazis, Jr., Chairman
DeJuana L. Thompson, Vice-Chairperson 

Anthony C. Hood, Commissioner 
Abra A. Barnes, Commissioner 

IV. Swearing-In of Newly Appointed Commissioner, Ms. Alyshia Cooks

V. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes, Special Meeting, May 1, 2024
Approval of Minutes, Regular Meeting, May 16, 2024

b. President/CEO's Report

c. Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for the Period
Ended June 30, 2024

d. Resolution 12715 -2024 - Approval of Charge-Offs for Period Ended May 30,
2024andJune30,2024

VI. Old Business

VII. New Business

VIII. Executive Session

1826 3rd Avenue, South, P.O. Box 55906, Birmingham, Alabama 35255· 5906 

Telephone (205) 324-0641 



Board Agenda 
July 18, 2024 
Page2 

IX. Rental Assistance Programs

I. Approval of Revision to the Section 8 Administrative Plan (Preferences-Birmingham
Re-Entry Alliance Program)

2. Approval of Revision to the Section 8 Administrative Plan (Project-Based Voucher
Program)

3. Approval of Revision to the Section 8 Administrative Plan (HCV Waiting Lists for
Southtown Family and Southtown Senior)

X. Property Operations

I. Approval of Revision to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy
(Preferences- Birmingham Re-Entry Alliance Program)

XI. Executive

1. Approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement between HABD and the City of
Birmingham for the Community Safety Partnership

XII. Real Estate Development

1. Approval of Property Acquisition

XIII. Presentation of Person(s) Desiring to Speak before the Board of Commissioners

XIV. Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

HELD ON MAY 1, 2024 

The Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Birmingham met in a special session on Wednesday, May 
1, 2024, at the Central Office located at 1826 3rd Avenue South, Birmingham, Alabama. The meeting was 
called to order by Chairman Pantazis, and upon roll call, those present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT: 

D.G. Pantazis, Jr., Chairman
DeJuana L. Thompson, Vice-Chair
Anthony C. Hood, Commissioner
Abra A. Barnes, Commissioner

ABSENT: 

None 

ALSO, PRESENT: 

Dontrelle Young Foster, President/CEO 
Seth Embry, Senior Advisor and Chief Strategist 
Ken Foreman, Director of Public Safety 
Larry Williams, Chief Housing and Programs Officer 
Roger Malone, Public Safety Assistant 
James Hawkins, Project Manager 
Denita Bearden, Chief Administrative Officer 
Meagan Holland, Director of Public Relations 
Christin French, General Counsel 
Emily Nelson, Executive Assistant 
Toraine Clausell, Director of!T Infrastructure & Operations 
Alicia Bibbs, Executive Office Coordinator 

Chairman Pantazis declared a quorum was present. 

Chairman Pantazis acknowledged the adoption of the agenda. The agenda was adopted as presented. 

Approval of Award of Contract for Harris Homes Tunnel Accessibility Modifications 

Chairman Pantazis acknowledged the Approval of Award of Contract for Harris Homes Tunnel 
Accessibility Modifications. Mr. James Hawkins, Real Estate Project Manager, indicated that the Board 
had before it the f-Iarris Homes Tunnel Accessibility contract award. The tunnel is an essential pathway that 
provides pedestrian access between Harris Homes and the Oak Ridge Park neighborhood. Currently, the 
tunnel does not meet accessibility for compliance with the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) that was 
formed by Congress on July 26, 1990. Therefore, HABD is seeking Board approval to engage a general 
contractor to reconstruct the access points to the tunnel to comply with the ADA. An Invitation For Bid 
(IFB) was published for Harris Homes Tunnel Redesign. HABD received three bids, and the lowest bid 
was submitted by Monumental Contracting. Therefore, management recommends awarding a contract to 
Monumental Contracting to improve the accessibility of the Harris Homes Tunnel. Upon motion by Vice-



2 

Chair Thompson and seconded by Commissioner Barnes, the following resolution was unanimously 
adopted: 

RESOLUTION NO. 12707 

RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the Birmingham 
District that the President/CEO is hereby authorized to execute a contract with Monumental 
Contracting for a construction project to improve accessibility of the Harris Homes Tunnel. 

When called upon, the following voted as indicated: 

YEA 

Chairman Pantazis 
DeJuana Thompson, Vice-Chair 
Commissioner Hood 
Commissioner Barnes 

NAY 

Chairman Pantazis indicated that said motion carried. 

ABSTAINED 

There was no further business to come before the Board; upon motion, the meeting was duly adjourned. 

Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

HELD ON MAY 16, 2024 

The Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the Birmingham District met in a regular session 
at 1 :00 p.m. on May 16, 2024, at the George W. McCoy Facility located in Birmingham, Alabama. 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Pantazis, and upon roll call, those present and absent 
were as follows: 

PRESENT: 

D.G. Pantazis, Jr., Chairman
DeJuana L. Thompson, Vice-Chair
Abra A. Barnes, Commissioner

ABSENT: 

Anthony C. Hood, Commissioner 

ALSO,. PRESENT: 

Dontrelle Young Foster, President/CEO 
Seth Embry, Senior Advisor and Chief Strategist 
Denita Bearden, Chief Administrative Officer 
Melanie Baker, Interim Chief Financial Officer 
Larry Williams, Chief Housing and Programs Officer 
Josephine Banks, Chief Human Resources Officer 
Christie Hilliard, Project Manager 
Armon Matthews, Director of Client Services 
Meagan Holland, Director of Public Relations 
Toraine Clausell, Director ofIT Infrastructure & Operations 
Ken Foreman, Director of Public Safety 
Roger Malone, Public Safety Assistant 
Christin French, General Counsel 
Emily Nelson, Executive Assistant 
Alicia Bibbs, Executive Office Coordinator 

Chairman Pantazis declared a quorum was present 

Adoption of Agenda 

Chairman Pantazis acknowledged the adoption of the agenda. The agenda was adopted as 
presented. 



2 

Consent Agenda 

Chairman Pantazis acknowledged the approval of the consent agenda and asked if any items 
needed to be removed. There were no objections to the consent agenda, and upon motion by Vice
Chair Thompson and seconded by Commissioner Barnes, the cons.ent agenda was approved. 

a. The Regular Meeting Minutes of April 18, 2024, were approved.

b. The President/CEO's Report was accepted.

c. Resolution 2024 - 12708 RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the Birmingham District that the President/CEO is hereby authorized to
charge off, as of April 30, 2024, the following resident accounts, which were up to 30 days
old or more and considered uncollectible.

Elyton Village, Ala. 1-1 -----$ 22,077.00 
Southtown Court, Ala.l-4R 0.00 
Marks Village, Ala.1-6 -----�--------------- 4,218.26
Smithfield Court, Ala. 1-9 --------- 0.00 
Tom Brown Village, Ala.ls IO------- ---------- 11,044.15 
Morrell Todd Homes, Ala.I-I I --------- 41,427.00 
Collegeville Center, Ala.1-13 ---- 0.00 
Harris Homes, Ala. 1-14------------- 0.00 
North Birmingham Homes, Ala.I-I 749.00 
Cooper Green Homes, Ala.1-17---- 0.00 
Kimbrough Homes, Ala.1-18---- ------ 33,892.00 
Benjamin Green Village, Ala.1-23 1,881.00 
Roosevelt City, Ala. 1-311---------------------- 0.00 
Freedom Manor Ala 1-21----------- 0.00 
Mason City I Ala 1-4 0.00 
Mason City III Ala 1-42 ------------------ 0.00 
Tuxedo I Ala 1-34 -"- ---------------- 0.00 
Tuxedo II Ala 1-35 ------- 2,360.00 

Total $117,648.41 
When called upon, the following voted as indicated: 

YEA 
Chairman Pantazis 
Vice-Chair Thompson 
Commissioner Barnes 

NAY 

Chairman Pantazis indicated that said motion carried. 

Old Business 

ABSTAINED 



3 

For old business, President Foster asked Mr. Seth Embry, Senior Advisor and Chief Strategist, to 
provide an update on the Southtown Re�evelopment and the Naming of the Property. Mr. Embry 
mentioned that previous discussions had taken place regarding the naming of the Southtown 
buildings. The first building, which is expected to be ready for occupancy in September or October 
2024, is the family building developed by BREC. A meeting was held with the Southtown 
Neighborhood Association, where the developer proposed to obtain approval for a sign variance 
for the building to present to the City. The proposed name for the building was "The Avery at 
Southtown," which had not been approved ·by HABD. Mr. Embry explained that in 2021, the 
HABD Board had approved a process with guidelines for the naming of HABD properties. 
Following the approved guidelines, a committee was formed, comprising the developer, 
Southtown President, HABD staff, and a commissioner, to determine the renaming of Southtown. 
However, at the time of the meeting, neither the committee nor the residents had approved the 
name "The Avery at Southtown." Additionally, the meeting with the Southtown Neighborhood 
Association did not comply with the Board's guidelines. HABD subsequently met with the 
developer, general counsel, and Real Estate counselor to discuss the proposed name for the 
property, "Southtown Family" for the family building. A letter will be sent to the developer to 
inform them of the final determination for the property. 

President Foster mentioned that this update is being brought to the Board as a follow-up 
recommendation based on the resolution that was approved a few months ago. Before we can move 
forward with the letter, the first step is to present a recommendation of names to the Board. The 
recommendation proposed today for the Board's consideration is the name "Southtown Family" 
for the family building and "Southtown Senior" for the senior building. The senior building was 
previously approved. This request is specifically for the "Southtown Family." 

After Mr. Embry's update, it was a consensus of the Board to proceed with "Southtown Family" 
and "Southtown Senior" as the new names for the buildings. 

Chairman Pantazis thanked Mr. Embry for the update. He added that we certainly want to put the 
interests of our residents first and foremost when proceeding with the naming and renaming of the 
developments, not just with Southtown but all other sites as well. 

New Business 

There was no new business for discussion. 

Finance and Accounting 

1. Presentation. of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for the Period
Ending April 30, 2024

Ms. Melanie Baker, Director of Finance, provided a brief update to the Board on the 
financial statements for the period ending April 30, 2024. She indicated that HABD was in 
the positive for the month and was pleased to report that we did not exceed our budgeted 
amount for the year. The Finance Report was accepted. 































HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 
Board of Commissioners' Meeting 

Agenda Item 

Control Document 

HABD Staff Representative: Seth Embry, Senior Advisor and Chief Strategist 
Larry Williams, Chief Housing/Programs Officer 

Date: July 8, 2024 

Department Rental Assistance Programs/ Property Operations 

Board of Commissioners' Meeting Date: Thursday, July 18, at 1 :30 p.m. 

Board Agenda ltem(s): 
l. Revisions to Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan - Preference for Birmingham Re-Entry

Alliance
2. Revisions to Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan - Project-based Voucher Program
3. Revisions to Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan - Waiting Lists for Southtown Family and 

Southtown Senior
4. Revisions to Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Plan - Preference for Birmingham Re-

Entry Alliance
5. Public Housing Dashboard

Board of Comm
�'Jil,

mittee Meetin
�

ime: 

Approved by: 
� Dontrelle Young Fo � 

President/CEO/Contracting Officer 
Duration of Presentation: 10 Minutes 

Board Agenda Topic (Narrative): 

Extract from Minutes of Committee Meeting: 

Monday, July 8, 2024 at 11 a.m. 

I i,3i/ r:Jba lf-
Date 

Specimen copy of the HABD Attorney's opinion relative to the form, content, and legality of the proposed agenda item(s), if 
applicable (attached). Yes I No (circle one) 

Department's Committee's Certification: 
We have reviewed the above-referenced Board of Commissioners' agenda items, together with the related and supportive documents, 
and have found them satisfactory. We further concur with the Staff's recommendation to place them on the approved, final agenda to 
be presented to the Board for appropriate action with respect to the adoption of the resolution(s) approving and/or authorizing the 
execution of the said action(s). 

HABD Board Committee Member: D.G. Pantazis, Chairman

HABD Board Committee Member: 

HABD Staff Member: Seth Embry

Date: July 8, 2024 

Date: 

Date: July 8, 2024 













HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

• Approval for Revisions to the Administrative Plan for the Housing Choice Voucher 
Program -Project-Based Voucher Program 

July 18, 2024 

INTRODUCTION 

HABD administers a large Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program (also known as Section 8) 
with participants residing primarily in :Jefferson County, AL. The program is currently allocated 
over 6100 vouchers with a total budget that exceeds $50 miHion. HCVs allow households to .find 
housing in the private market. with a landlord of their choosing. Alternative, HABD can attach 
vouchers to units in-specific projects through the project-based housing component of the HCV 
program. HABD intends to expand its project0ba.sed voucher program and seeks to amend its . 

. 
. 

Administrative Plan accordingly. 

PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE 

The purpose of this request is to obtain Board approval to authorize the President and CEO to 
revise the HCV Administrative Plan to update HABD's policy on project:based vouchers. 

DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION 

Project-based vouchers (PBVs) allow PHAs to support the preservation .or development of 
affordable housing by attaching a subsidy to a unit, or number of units in a housing project. PHAs 
use a portion of their allocated tenant-based vouchers as PBV s. Currently, HABD has the ability 
to project-base up to 1592 vouchers, in addition to th� conversion of public housing units into PBV 
units through Thrive 2035. For more information on PBV s in use, see the attached PBV Program 
Cap worksheet. 

HABD's 2024-2029 Five Year Plan includes a goal of preserving or developing 1,000 units of 
housing subsidized by PBV s during the plan time line. HABI> intends. to publish a solicitation for 
developers to request PBV s to suppo� housing projects later this year, and seeks to amend its 
Administrative Plan to support the solicitation. Additionally, this update clarifies HABD policy 
and ensures compliance with HUD regulations, including the most recently·adopted regulations. 

Some of the updates include: 
, 

1. Inclusion oflanguage fro� HABD's 5• Y�ar and Annual Plans concerning the target areas
and populations

2. Outline of how HABD may award PBVs, both competitively and non-competitively
3. :Removal of selection criteria which will be defined in· each solicitation, and may change

. with each solicitation
4. Policy on the nature and provision of supportive services in association with PBVprojects





HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-12717 

Resolution Authorizing the President/CEO to Amend the HABD Administrative Plan for the 
Housing Choice Voucher Program -Project-Based Voucher Program 

RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority •Of the Birmingham 
District that the President/CEO is hereby authorized to revise the Administrative Plan for the 
Housing Choice Voucher Program, including any additional necessary minor or grammatical 
revisions. 

Adopted this 18th day of July 2024. 

Attest: 

Chairperson Dontrelle Young Foster, Secretary 

(Seal) 


































	Notice
	Agenda
	May 1, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes
	May 16, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Charge-Offs for PE May 31, 2024
	Charge-Offs for PE June 30, 2024
	President's Report
	Approval of Revision to the Administrative Plan for HCV Program -Preference for the Birmingham Re-Entry Alliance
	Approval of Revsion to the Administrative Plan for HCV Program-Project Based Voucher Program
	Approval of Revision to the Administrative Plan for HCV Program- Waiting Lists for Southtown Family and Southtown Senior 
	Approval for Revision the Admissisions and Continued Occupancy Policy for Preferences for the Birmingham Re-Entry Alliance
	Approval of Land Acquisition for Harris Homes Tunnel Accessibility Modifications



